From:
To:
Cc: Kolasky, Robert; IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: REVIEW/COMMENT] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: [(JXE)]

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 11:55:32 AM
Attachments:

Thank you both!!!

The ACLU letter did not need to be reviewed again... | just sent it for your reference. QKGN do
you have anything to add to[EQXEledits?

Otherwise, | will send this up to our COS for their approval.

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD

Department of Homeland Security
b) (

1 c’
~

, 2015 11:47 AM
IP Executive Secretariat

; Kolasky, Robert
= ON: TASKING: [DIE)

From
Sent:
To: IP Executive Secretariat
Cc:

% 2015 10:41 AM

Sub

NPPD 002852



Importance: High

IP:

Please see urgent request from the CVE coordinator to review their clean draft. | will be assigning
this over to your office in ESTT momentarily.

Until then, please review and clear/and or provide comments to the v2 clean draft. | have submitted
the original draft that was submitted to ESEC in January as reference.

NPPD is requesting feedback by 11:30am today. We would your feedback at this time, only because
we need to run any additional comments by to our COS for approval in order to meet their 12 noon
deadline today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec;

-

Importa-nce: High

All - apologies for the extreme quick turn around. NSC sent back this tasking to DHS and requested that
the original letter response, that was submitted months ago, be refreshed and sent back up.

Also, unfortunately this tasking is past due to lack of interagency response on coordination. We have
now been instructed to move forward quickly regardless.

Please see the attached updated letter response.

Please send clearance by CoS level or higher by 12PM TODAY (Thursday).

NPPD 002853



Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 2:37 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec
Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking

Dear PLCY, MGMT, OGC, I&A, CRCL, and NPPD - please see the attached DRAFT response.

We are still waiting to receive input from both DOJ and FBI.

Please send comments/edits to:

Due Date: Monday January 5th at 3PM

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

From: IS
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Cc: ESEC-External Liaison;
Subject: TASKING:

CVE Coordinator,

You are tasked with preparing a draft for Component Head signature in response to the
attached incoming. Please clear your draft response with all of the Components listed below
at the Chief of Staff level or higher prior to submitting your draft to ESEC.

Component Clearances:

NPPD 002854



% %X X % ¥

PLCY
MGMT
0OGC
I&A
CRC

NPPD 002855



From:

To:

Cc: (b) (6) ; Kolasky, Robert; IP Executive Secretariat
Subject: GENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: (Y&

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:01:09 PM

Imag -png

Added two sentences to[CJE(E I edits. In accordance with S1 direction, we’re working to speak to
our engagement programs and field work from the perspective of the DHS core mission of
prevention and resilience, as opposed to just CVE.

Thank you!

e R

Cc NProExecoec iIG) ; Kolasky, Robert; IP Executive

From:
Sent:

Secretaria
Subl'ect: RE: |REVIEW/COMMENT] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: {{2JX())

Thank you both!!!

The ACLU letter did not need to be reviewed again... | just sent it for your reference. [CJCIIM do
you have anything to add td(SKG edits?

Otherwise, | will send this up to our COS for their approval.

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

Sent: Thursda a , 2015 11:47 AM
To: IP Executive Secretariat
Cc: PDExecSec; (DG Kolasky, Robert

NPPD 002856



Subject: RE: [REVIEW/COMMENT] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: Seth{(XG)]

Sent: Thursday, May Z8, 2015 10:41 AM

To: IP Executive Secretariat

; NPPDExecSec; Dupont, ()
GENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: (X&)

Please see urgent request from the CVE coordinator to review their clean draft. | will be assigning
this over to your office in ESTT momentarily.

Until then, please review and clear/and or provide comments to the v2 clean draft. | have submitted
the original draft that was submitted to ESEC in January as reference.

NPPD is requesting feedback by 11:30am today. We would your feedback at this time, only because
we need to run any additional comments by to our COS for approval in order to meet their 12 noon
deadline today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)
]

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec;
NPPDtasking

NPPD 002857



je
Importance: High

All - apologies for the extreme quick turn around. NSC sent back this tasking to DHS and requested that
the original letter response, that was submitted months ago, be refreshed and sent back up.

Also, unfortunately this tasking is past due to lack of interagency response on coordination. We have
now been instructed to move forward quickly regardless.

Please see the attached updated letter response.
Please send clearance by CoS level or higher by 12PM TODAY (Thursday).

Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 2:37 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec
Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking

Dear PLCY, MGMT, OGC, I&A, CRCL, and NPPD - please see the attached DRAFT response.
We are still waiting to receive input from both DOJ and FBI.

Please send comments/edits to {JXGE) @hq.dhs.gov,
(b) (6)

Due Date: Monday January 5th at 3PM

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

From: QI
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: ESEC-External Liaison; [(QIQ)

NPPD 002858



Subject: TASKING: (DG

CVE Coordinator,

You are tasked with preparing a draft for Component Head signature in response to the
attached incoming. Please clear your draft response with all of the Components listed below
at the Chief of Staff level or higher prior to submitting your draft to ESEC.

Component Clearances:

PLCY
MGMT
0OGC
I&A
CRC

¥ X X ¥ %

NPPD 002859



From:
To: IP Executive Secretariat

Cc: NPPDExecSec;
Subject: RE: [REVIEW/COMMENT] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING:

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 11:47:05 AM
imag .pNg

b) ()

Sent: Thursday, May Z8, 2015 10:41 AM

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Please see urgent request from the CVE coordinator to review their clean draft. | will be assigning
this over to your office in ESTT momentarily.

Until then, please review and clear/and or provide comments to the v2 clean draft. | have submitted
the original draft that was submitted to ESEC in January as reference.

NPPD is requesting feedback by 11:30am today. We would your feedback at this time, only because
we need to run any additional comments by to our COS for approval in order to meet their 12 noon
deadline today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

NPPD 002860



From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec;
NPPDtasking

je
Importance: High

All - apologies for the extreme quick turn around. NSC sent back this tasking to DHS and requested that
the original letter response, that was submitted months ago, be refreshed and sent back up.

Also, unfortunately this tasking is past due to lack of interagency response on coordination. We have
now been instructed to move forward quickly regardless.

Please see the attached updated letter response.

Please send clearance by CoS level or higher by 12PM TODAY (Thursday).

Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 2:37 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec
Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking

Dear PLCY, MGMT, OGC, I&A, CRCL, and NPPD - please see the attached DRAFT response.

We are still waiting to receive input from both DOJ and FBI.

Please send comments/edits to: .

Due Date: Monday January 5th at 3PM

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

NPPD 002861



From: [(QIQ)
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM
To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: ESEC-External Liaison;
Subject: TASKING:
CVE Coordinator,

You are tasked with preparing a draft for Component Head signature in response to the
attached incoming. Please clear your draft response with all of the Components listed below
at the Chief of Staff level or higher prior to submitting your draft to ESEC.

Component Clearances:

PLCY
MGMT
0GC
I&A
CRC

X X X ¥ %

NPPD 002862



From:

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Cc: (b) (6) Kolasky, Robert

Subject: RE: [REVIEW/COMMENT] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING: (b) (5)
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 11:50:21 AM

Imag -png

Adding few edits.

g

IP Executive Secretariat
Kolasky, Robert

- N: TASKINGIDJXE)

From:
Sent:

Sent: Thursday, May Z8, 2015 10:41 AM

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Please see urgent request from the CVE coordinator to review their clean draft. | will be assigning
this over to your office in ESTT momentarily.

Until then, please review and clear/and or provide comments to the v2 clean draft. | have submitted
the original draft that was submitted to ESEC in January as reference.

NPPD is requesting feedback by 11:30am today. We would your feedback at this time, only because
we need to run any additional comments by to our COS for approval in order to meet their 12 noon
deadline today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)
Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD

Department of Homeland Security
(b) (6)

NPPD 002863



(b) (6)

—
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From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec;
NPPDtasking

ubject:
Importance: High

All - apologies for the extreme quick turn around. NSC sent back this tasking to DHS and requested that
the original letter response, that was submitted months ago, be refreshed and sent back up.

Also, unfortunately this tasking is past due to lack of interagency response on coordination. We have
now been instructed to move forward quickly regardless.

Please see the attached updated letter response.

Please send clearance by CoS level or higher by 12PM TODAY (Thursday).

Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 2:37 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec
Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking

Dear PLCY, MGMT, OGC, I&A, CRCL, and NPPD - please see the attached DRAFT response.

We are still waiting to receive input from both DOJ and FBI.

Please send comments/edits to: [((QKG) @hg.dhs.gov,
(b) (6)

Due Date: Monday January 5th at 3PM

NPPD 002864



Thank you for your assistance with this task.

From: [(QI@)
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM
To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: ESEC-External Liaison;
Subject: TASKING:
CVE Coordinator,

You are tasked with preparing a draft for Component Head signature in response to the
attached incoming. Please clear your draft response with all of the Components listed below
at the Chief of Staff level or higher prior to submitting your draft to ESEC.

Component Clearances:

PLCY
MGMT
0OGC
I&A
CRC

X X ¥ % %

NPPD 002865



